
Jones, William V 

From: MacQuesten, Gail 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2004 11:24 AM 
To: Jones, William V 
Cc: Clarke C. Coll (E-mail) 
Subject: Case # 13257 Verde Grande Inc. 

Dear Mr. Jones 

The OCD requests that case # 13257, regarding the plugging of a well operated by Verde Grande Inc., be continued until 
the June 10, 2004 docket. The case is currently scheduled to be heard on April 29, 2004. / " ^ - ^ 

Mr. Clarke Coll, attorney for Mr. Caudill of Verde Grande Inc., has informed me that Verde Grande Inc. has received a 
discharge in bankruptcy, and any interest it had in the well has been transferred to the Western Commerce Bank in ^ 
Lovington. The OCD requests the continuance so that it may notify Western Commerce Bank of the proceeding. ST* 

Thank you. Gail MacQuesten 

l 


